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February 15, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: William D. resident

SUBJECT: Approved Grants and Contracts - TCC as Provider

Item Description:

The President has previously approved this item per TCC policy 6Hx27:03-04, as
amended

Overview:

I. RECEIPT, AMENDMENT, EXTENSION OF RESOURCES
AT&T Foundation Inspire Grant Program -Take Stock in Children Program (TSIC)

This award has been granted to TCC for the Leon County Take Stock in Children’s
participation in the AT&T Inspire Grant program during the 2008-2009 school year.
The funds are to be used to support the Take Stock in Children’s Student Support
Services. The primary goal of TSIC is to increase the number of potential first
generation-in-college students who successfully receive a college education. The
award amount is $12,000, with an indirect cost rate of 0%. The funding period begins
1/25/10 and is active until the funds have been fully expended.

Salient Facts:

The Board of Trustees has authority to contract with outside agencies for provider
management,

Past Actions:

The President approved the AT&T Foundation Inspire Grant Program funding February
1, 2010.

Future Actions:
No further activity on the part of the Board is necessary.

Funding/Financial Matters:

This project funding will be established in Fund 2, Restricted Funds. The potential
indirect earned will be $0.

Staff Resource:
Teresa Smith



Recommended Action:
Information Only



